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Joseph Rotenberg

From: James Herbert 
Sent: July 18, 2023 1:45 PM
To: Community Input Mailbox
Subject: Variance permit DVP23-06

[External] 
To the attention of the Ucluelet City Council regarding Variance permit DVP23-06, 
 
We are the owners of 732 Rainforest Dr. an adjacent property of lot 13 (1701 Rainforest lane) which is the subject of 
this variance request.  
 
We are writing to share our concerns with the request for the variance, and to support our neighbours, which we 
understand have voiced specific concerns with the proposal.  
 
We share the Side Yard Setback A with Lot 13, and are sympathetic with the reduced privacy with the west side of the 
property. However we share similar concerns as our neighbours in that the granting of the requested variances may 
similarly encroach on the privacy and general setting of the neighborhood.  
 
We also share additional concerns with our neighbours about the increased footprint of the ADU. While we understand, 
and generally support, the use of ADUs for long term housing, the variance request seems to go above and beyond the 
intent of the recent change to allow ADUs.  
 
We encourage council to consider the idea that variances should be associated with undue hardship, which this variance 
request would not appear to meet.  
 
Further certainty about the preservation of the natural environment, including wildlife corridors and privacy setbacks 
would help bring clarity to the application, but without those we would encourage council to reflect upon the intention 
of the Rainforest development and the new zoning bylaws that allow for ADUs when making their decision.  
 
Thank you for your time, 
James Herbert and Jacinthe Amyot. 
732 Rainforest Dr.  
 

Late Agenda 3 - Further Public Input on Development Variance Permit 23-0...

Page 3 of 9



Page 4 of 9



Late Agenda 3 - Further Public Input on Development Variance Permit 23-0...

Page 5 of 9



Late Agenda 3 - Further Public Input on Development Variance Permit 23-0...

Page 6 of 9



Late Agenda 3 - Further Public Input on Development Variance Permit 23-0...

Page 7 of 9



Page 8 of 9



Late Agenda 3 - Further Public Input on Development Variance Permit 23-0...

Page 9 of 9


	Agenda
	1.1. 2023-07-18 J. Herbert
	1.1. 2023-07-18 E. and P. Spindler
	1.1. 2023-07-18 S. Benassini

